CITY @LF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, AUGUST 19,2019 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle as the proceedings are videotaped. Please
announce your name and address (if acceptable) before commencing — all public
comments are limited to three (3) minutes and each citizen will be permitted to
speak only once. It is the City Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during
Public Comment. Any questions raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected
official outside of the City Council meeting.

A. Presentation: Railroad Days Parade Awards
City Council Meeting Minutes of August 5,2019

Corporate Disbursement Report
- August 19, 2019 ($811,130.79)

Ruben Pineda
MAYOR

Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR

T (630) 293-2200
F (630) 293-3028
www.westchicago.org

475 Main Street
West Chicago, lllinois
60185




City Council Meeting
August 19, 2019
Page 2 of 2

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Consent Agenda

e Development Committee:

A. Ordinance No. 19-0-0027 — An Ordinance Approving a Third
Amendment to the Crematorium Special Use for 951 W. Washington
Street — DuPage Cremations.

B. Resolution No. 19-R-0034 — A Resolution Approving DuPage
Cremations Lot Consolidation — 951 W. Washington Street.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

August 20, 2019 Plan Commission/ZBA (cancelled)
August 22, 2019 Finance Committee

August 26, 2019 Public Affairs Committee (7:00 p.m.)
August 27,2019 Historical Preservation Commission

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
August 5, 2019

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Birch Ferguson led all in the pledge of
allegiance.

3. Invocation. None
4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Michael D.
Ferguson, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Christopher Swiatek,
Matthew E. Garling, Jeanne M. Short, Rebecca Stout, Bonnie A. Gagliardi, and Noreen
Ligino-Kubinski present. Aldermen Sheahan was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was absent.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, and
Community Development Director Tom Dabareiner.

5. Public Participation.
The following people spoke during Public Participation:

1) Cynthia Thomas spoke about the ComEd Powering People Campaign.

2) Amy Patel, Rashmin Patel, Saloni Patel, Janvi Patel, and Rachel Patel, UMSCM, 1800
Joliet Street, West Chicago — They all spoke on the impact of the date and time of the Pran
Pratistha Pray Event in their religion and asked the City Council to approve the event.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — July 15, 2019. Alderman Brown made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Ferguson, to approve the minutes of July 15, 2019, with no changes.

Voting Aye: Alderman Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Swiatek, Short, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Alderman Garling
abstained. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Garling, to approve the August 5, 2019, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $749,985.31. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Ferguson, Hallett,
Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Swiatek, Garling, Short, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting
Nay: 0. Motion carried.



City of West Chicago
Regqular City Council Minutes
August 5, 2019

Page 2

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.

* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
items:

A. Approve the Wheaton Academy Homecoming Fireworks Display —
Scheduled for October 4, 2019.

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Hallett, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Swiatek, Garling, Short, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees. None

10. Unfinished Business.

Item 8.B. Approval of the Special Event Permit for the Pran Pratistha Pray Event —
Scheduled from August 9, 2019 — August 11, 2019 - Subject to the Full Compliance with
the City Code.

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Swiatek, Garling, Short, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: Garling. Motion
carried.

11. New Business. None
12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- August 6, 2019 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
- August 12, 2019 Development Committee

13. Mayor’'s Comments. Mayor Pineda spoke about the tragedies around the world and in
West Chicago. He mentioned the arrival of the Big Boy was a successful event. Alderman
Stout mentioned National Night Out is tomorrow, August 6" from 6:00 - 8:00 p.m. an event to
better understand local police.

14. Executive Session. There was no executive session.
15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At 7:40 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Guttman
City Administrator



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
August 19, 2019

OPERATING ACCOUNT $ 811,130.79

FUNDED BY:
GENERAL FUND $ 257,493.67
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND $ 36,572.58
SEWER FUND $ 349,731.19
WATER FUND $ 61,027.60
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ 101,698.11
DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND $ 938.27
MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS $ 3,000.00
COMMUTER PARKING FUND $ 669.37

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 1

DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:08:32 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck_date='20190819 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT -----—-—=-—-——- VENDOR--=-~ —=——————m DEPT-DIV = ————- DESCRIPTION------— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN 0.00 1,110.00
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN 0.00 370.00
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN 0.00 370.00
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 7/16/19 - 7/31/19 PROJ 0.00 8,797.50
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 7/16/19 - 7/31/19 PROJ 0.00 2,932.50
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 7/16/19 - 7/31/19 PROJ 0.00 2,932.50
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 010503 MANAGED IT SERVICES - 0.00 9,562.50
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 053443 MANAGED IT SERVICES - 0.00 3,187.50
105100 85580 08/19/19 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC 063447 MANAGED IT SERVICES - 0.00 3,187.50
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 32,450.00
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010613 INVOICE #485900 0.00 308.06
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010613 INVOICE #485902 0.00 37.24
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 JULY CHARGES 0.00 168.73
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 JULY CHARGES 0.00 168.29
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010910 JULY CHARGES 0.00 6.40
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010910 ORDER #192629 DATED 07 0.00 18.22
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 ORDER #192629 DATED 07 0.00 390.90
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 ORDER #192629 DATED 07 0.00 226.91
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063448 ORDER #192629 DATED 07 0.00 11.59
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063448 JULY CHARGES 0.00 115.49
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 011028 JULY CHARGES 0.00 232.57
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010504 JULY CHARGES 0.00 15.28
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010210 JULY CHARGES 0.00 10.56
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010110 JULY CHARGES 0.00 3.13
105100 85581 08/19/19 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010510 JULY CHARGES 0.00 142.71
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,856.08
105100 85582 08/19/19 14771 AHW, LLC 010925 INVOICE #1957606 DATED 0.00 43.04
105100 85583 08/19/19 15124 ALLIANT CREDIT UNION 010613 SUBPOENA COMPLIANCE RE 0.00 23.75
105100 85584 08/19/19 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 083453 PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA 0.00 863.95
105100 85584 08/19/19 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 083453 PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA 0.00 3,904.51
105100 85584 08/19/19 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 083453 PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA 0.00 1,087.03
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,855.49
105100 85585 08/19/19 5424 APSW 010613 POLICE CHIEFS APPRECIA 0.00 40.00
105100 85586 08/19/19 13107 AT & T MOBILITY 010210 SVC 07/01-07/31/19 0.00 10.50
105100 85586 08/19/19 13107 AT & T MOBILITY 010503 07/01- 07/09/2019 0.00 11.85
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 22.35
105100 85587 08/19/19 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 063447 INVOICE #BR7927 DATED 0.00 97.26
105100 85587 08/19/19 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 053443 INVOICE #699393 DATED 0.00 383.58
105100 85587 08/19/19 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 053443 INVOICE #699393 DATED 0.00 -383.58
105100 85587 08/19/19 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 053443 INVOICE #BR8294 DATED 0.00 535.18
105100 85587 08/19/19 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 053443 INVOICE #BR8295 DATED 0.00 256.95
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 889.39
105100 85588 08/19/19 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M 0.00 14,375.00
105100 85588 08/19/19 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 1645 D 0.00 200.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19

TIME: 15:08:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

32

8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100

105100
TOTAL CHECK

85588
85588
85588
85588
85588
85588
85588

85589
85590
85591
85592
85592
85592
85592
85592
85592
85592
85592
85592
85593
85594
85595
85595
85596
85597
85598
85598
85598
85598
85599
85600

85601
85601

ISSUE DT

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

14709
15125
6307
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
14784
12268
6441
6441
14363
294
13021
13021
13021
13021
15129
12368

1843
1843

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE

BAYCI, BETHANY
BLACK, ASHLEY

CATHY BLOZIS

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC.,

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS

CALL ONE

CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

CARD IMAGING
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC

CATHODIC PROTECTION MANA

CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES

DEPT-DIV

011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029

093454
010208
053443
010110
010110
010208
010613
010910
011028
011029
063447
083453
010613
01

010924
063448
010613
010925
010921
010921
010921
010921
063447

010613

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923

and transact.ck _date='20190819 00:00:00.000"

PLAN REVIEW FOR 560 W
PLAN REVIEW FOR 540 TO
PLAN REVIEW FOR 711 IN
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1200 N
PLAN REVIEW FOR 910 N
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1 INNO
PLAN REVIEW FOR 927 W

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURC
CREATION OF 2019 AMERI
REIMBURSEMENT TO CATHY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVOICE #579601

SVC 8/15-9/14/19
INVOICE #4029989583 DA
INVOICE #4029989097 DA
INVOICE #116920
JULY-19 MONTHLY BILLI
INVOICE #10993 DATED 0
INVOICE #10510 DATED 0
INVOICE #10654 DATED 0
INVOICE #10655 DATED 0
INVOICE #8627 DATED 07
INVOICE #INV1247901

RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

oooo

o

.00

o

.00

o

.00

[eNeNoNoNeNeoNoNoNoNa]
o
o

o

00

o

.00

.00
.00
.00

ooo

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

2,958
550.
2,673,
150.
856.
2,589.
425,
24,776.

119,
250.
230.

250.
2,861.
520.
60.
460.
3,880.
2,160.
9,760.
580.
20,.531..

41.

54,240

15
46 .
62.
270.

89.

292
297

1,174

1,200.
759..
2,450.

400.
2,850.

00

.00

99
75
74
00

50

.50
286.
.60
297.

60

18

00

00

00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19

TIME: 15:08:

32

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck date='20190819 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

85602

85603

85604
85604
85604

85605

85606

85607
85607

85608

85609

85610

85611

85612
85612

85613
85613
85613
85613
85613

85614
85614
85614
85614
85614
85614
85614

85615

85616
85616
85616
85616

ISSUE DT
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

12902

15060

11643
11643
11643

13257

51

5749
5749

13783

5504

2810

2805

12060
12060

3173
3173
3173
3173
3173

10714
10714
10714
10714
10714
10714
10714

164

10747
10747
10747
10747

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

CLARK BAIRD SMITH, LLP

CLIFFORD-WALD
CLIFFORD-WALD
CLIFFORD-WALD

COMCAST CABLE

COMED

COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT

CONRAD POLYGRAPH,

INC

COOLING EQUIPMENT SERVIC

CORE & MAIN, LP

CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TILLY

CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR

DELUXE
DELUXE
DELUXE
DELUXE
DELUXE

DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE
DUPAGE

AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO
AUTO

WERKS
WERKS
WERKS
WERKS
WERKS

CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF
CTY DIV OF

TRANSP
TRANSP
TRANSP
TRANSP
TRANSP
TRANSP
TRANSP

DUPAGE MAYORS & MANAGERS

FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS

DEPT-DIV

010921

010613

010504
010504
010504

010503

010926

010921
010924

010501

010921

063447

063447

010503
433476

010925
043439
063447
010925
043439

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453

010110

043439
043439
010924
043439

INVOICE #0F94038597 DA
WEST CHICAGO/GAZTAMBID

PAPER AND SUPPLIES FOR
INK CART FOR T2300 PLO
SHIPPING FOR PAPER AND

SVC 8/5-9/4/19
svc 7/2-8/1/19

INVOICE #IN153382 DATE
INVOICE #IN153382 DATE

INVOICE 3519 CSO POLY
INVOICE #71074 DATED 0
PARTS

RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00

INV #722714 REMOTE AND
INV #722714 REMOTE AND

INVOICE #7198A
INVOICE #7196A
INVOICE #7197A DATED 0
INVOICE #7181A DATED 0
INVOICE #7192A

FABRICATE 9X30 DS STRE
FABRICATE 9X36 DS STRE
LABOR

FABRICATE 9X30 DS STRE
FABRICATE 9X36 DS STRE
LABOR

INVOICE #4300 DATED 07

ANNUAL DINNER & RECOGN

PARTS- RETURNED
RETURN PARTS
SEGMENTED BLADE
PARTS #691

0.

o

o

oo oo

ooo

o oo

[eNeoNoNeoNoNol

[elolololeNeoNoNa]

coooo

SALES TAX

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

AMOUNT
165.00
425.00

124.96
217.02

15.00
356.98

126.85
892.29

196.78
196.78
393.56

160.00
817.55
285,01,
4,993.44

546.60
654.15
1,200.75

1,357.00
1,500.85
245.53
280.11
130.00
3,523.49

679.90
534.65
381.55
313.80
597.55
391.55
152.30
3,061.30

60.00

-8.10
114.93
21.73
136.66



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 4
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:08:32 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck date='20190819 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——————————e—m VENDOR—-=== ————————m DEPT-DIV = ————— DESCRIPTION-—-——- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 85617 08/19/19 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 010925 INVOICE #73039 DATED 0 0.00 142.18
105100 85618 08/19/19 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 063447 INVOICE #098916 DATED 0.00 6,488.00
105100 85619 08/19/19 12920 FULLER, JACOB 010613 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAI 0.00 48.21
105100 85620 08/19/19 13342 FULLERS 010613 SALE #50958193014 0.00 57.95
105100 85621 08/19/19 14583 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL 010924 INVOICE #114657682 DAT 0.00 202.65
105100 85621 08/19/19 14583 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL 010924 INVOICE #114653483 DAT 0.00 275.85
105100 85621 08/19/19 14583 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL 010924 INVOICE #114653539 DAT 0.00 60.71
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 539,21
105100 85622 08/19/19 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 INVOICE 147239 BILLED 0.00 2,809.25
105100 85622 08/19/19 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 INVOICE 47240 BILLED T 0.00 144 .91
105100 85622 08/19/19 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 053443 INVOICE 47240 BILLED T 0.00 144 .92
105100 85622 08/19/19 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 063447 INVOICE 47240 BILLED T 0.00 144 .92
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,244.00
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 010921 COM ED BILD INCENTIVE 0.00 -160.00
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 010921 LED LAMP 0.00 257.20
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 083453 CABLE TIES 0.00 298.20
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 - GRAINGER 053443 FAST ACTING MIDG FUSE 0.00 135.48
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 063447 INVOICE #9252154183 DA 0.00 647.55
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 063447 INVOICE #9241056051 DA 0.00 436.74
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 083453 INVOICE #9249547259 DA 0.00 383.97
105100 85623 08/19/19 2013 GRAINGER 083453 INVOICE #9249946956 DA 0.00 463.80
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,462.94
105100 85624 08/19/19 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO 010613 INVOICE #25262785 0.00 219.20
105100 85625 08/19/19 1685 HACH COMPANY 0634438 PART #2556900 - ANNUAL 0.00 345.90
105100 85625 08/19/19 1685. HACH COMPANY 063448 SHIPPING (ESTIMATED) 0.00 31.27
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 37717
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 063447 691 PARTS- 0.00 73.19
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 063447 #640 PARTS 0.00 30.81
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 #341 PARTS 0.00 68.07
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 #777 PARTS 0.00 93.30
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 053443 #541 PARTS 0.00 28.48
105100 85626 08/19/19 561 HAGGERTY FORD 063447 #640 PARTS 0.00 108.82
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 402.67
105100 85627 08/19/19 15126 HARRIS, JASON 28 LETTER OF INTENT BOND 0.00 1,500.00
105100 85628 08/19/19 14818 HAWK FORD 010925 INVOICE #17996 DATED 0O 0.00 73.58
105100 85628 08/19/19 14818 HAWK FORD 063447 INVOICE #123565 DATED 0.00 494.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 567.58

105100 85629 08/19/19 11307 HEALTH SMART 010501 ANNUAL FLEX ADMIN FEES 0.00 126.85



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:08:32 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck_date='20190819 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————————————— VENDOR-=—= ———c———e— DEPT-DIV = ————o DESCRIPTION-———-- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 85630 08/19/19 11127 HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN, 010925 INVOICE #15819857 DATE 0.00 75.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #12020 - IL 59 @ J 0.00 292.50
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #12373 - IL 64/NOR 0.00 1,170.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #12375 - IL 64/NOR 0.00 585.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #22110 - IL 59 @ I 0.00 585.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #6180 - IL 38/RO0S 0.00 292.50
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #6390 - IL 59 @ FO 0.00 585.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #8853 - IL 59 @ HA 0.00 585.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #8860 - IL 59 @ MA 0.00 585.00
105100 85631 08/19/19 2184 STATE TREASURER 083453 T/S #FLSR88 - IL 59 @ 0.00 146.25
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,826.25
105100 85632 08/19/19 11330 ILEAS 010613 INVOICE #DUES8862 0.00 240.00
105100 85633 08/19/19 12008 ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA 063447 INVOICE #200045141 DAT 0.00 72.00
105100 85633 08/19/19 12008 ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA 063447 INVOICE #200045212 DAT 0.00 60.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 132.00
105100 85634 08/19/19 11973 ILLINOIS TACTICAL OFFICE 010613 INVOICE #7335 0.00 910.00
105100 85635 08/19/19 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD. 010613 FIRST AID SERVICES 0.00 69.35
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2583412P DATE 0.00 336.52
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2580175P DATE 0.00 164.21
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 CREDIT 0.00 -25.18
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2580316P DATE 0.00 339.94
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2580376P DATE 0.00 150.94
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2580443P DATE 0.00 391.94
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 INVOICE #2581918P DATE 0.00 153.98
105100 85636 08/19/19 13555 JX ENTERPRISES, INC 010925 CREDIT 0.00 -955.438
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 556.87
105100 85637 08/19/19 12391 KANE, MCKENNA & ASSOC. 011028 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,150.00
105100 85638 08/19/19 12639 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, 010613 INVOICE #IN114671 0.00 562.00
105100 85638 08/19/19 12639 KIESLER’'S POLICE SUPPLY, 010613 INVOICE #IN114672 0.00 107.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 669.00
105100 85639 08/19/19 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #7272068 DATED 0.00 124.33
105100 85639 08/19/19 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #7272262 DATED 0.00 44 .40
105100 85639 08/19/19 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #7293668 DATED - 0.00 235.45
105100 85639 08/19/19 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #7293716 DATED 0.00 274.70
105100 85639 08/19/19 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #7142232 DATED 0.00 268.26
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 947.14
105100 85640 08/19/19 665 KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS 010922 RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00 0.00 12,550.00
105100 85640 08/19/19 665 KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS 010922 DISPOSAL OF LOGS FROM 0.00 25.00
105100 85640 08/19/19 665 KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS 010922 DISPOSAL OF LOGS FROM 0.00 25.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 12,600.00

105100 85641 08/19/19 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES, 010613 PHONE INTERP FEES-JUL 0.00 818.22



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:08:32 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact. ck_date='20190812 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————————e——— VENDOR-——= ————ee DEPT-DIV ~  ————e DESCRIPTION--———— SALES TAX
105100 85642 08/19/19 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN 010613 INVOICE #1088361-20190 0.00
105100 85643 08/19/19 14377 LOGICALIS 010503 POINT TO POINT WIRELES 0.00
105100 85644 08/19/19 15052 LOU'S GLOVES 053443 INVOICE #029827 DATED 0.00
105100 85645 08/19/19 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 053443 RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00 0.00
105100 85645 08/19/19 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 063447 RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00 0.00
105100 85645 08/19/19 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 083453 RESOLUTION NO. 19-R-00 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 85646 08/19/19 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 011029 MAKE & REVIEW FILES, A 0.00
105100 85646 08/19/19 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE #9973 0.00
105100 85646 08/19/19 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE #9971 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 85647 08/19/19 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010921 SOCKET LIGHT BULBS 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010613 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010614 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010924 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010921 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 053443 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010925 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 053443 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 053443 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 063448 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 063448 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 083453 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 010613 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 083453 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 063447 JULY CHARGES 0.00
105100 85648 08/19/19 6601 MENARDS 093454 JULY CHARGES 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 85649 08/19/19 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPAN 053443 #3544-000-1 - 4" DIAPH 0.00
105100 85649 08/19/19 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPAN 053443 SHIPPING 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #337353 W/O #2500 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #337376 W/O #2497 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #337378 W/O #2498 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #337379 W/O #2497 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #337380 W/O #2498 0.00
105100 85650 08/19/19 3344 MIDCO, INC. 010503 INV #336495 W/O #24927 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 85651 08/19/19 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00 0.00
105100 85651 08/19/19 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00 0.00
105100 85651 08/19/19 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

126.50
168.75
450.00

151.56
303.10
151.55
606.21

2,020.50
3,706.25
3,766.50
9,493.25

261.47

257.09
11.70
632.25
1,157.14
59.76
16.45
38.20
96.91
192,77
126.72
199.82
55.80
121.59
83.68
262.86
3,312.74

620.00
15.42
635.42

440.00
760.00
160.00
240.00
280.00
280.00
2,160.00

4,661.70
4,578.32
4,580.22
13,820.24



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19

TIME: 15:08:

32

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck _date=‘20190819 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

85652
85652

85653

85654
85654

85655
85655
85655
85655
85655
85655
85655
85655
85655
85655

85656
85656
85657
85658
85658

85658
85658

85659
85659
85660
85661
85661
85661
85661
85662
85663

85664

ISSUE DT

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19

5366
5366

13902

15128

15128

244
244
244
244

244
244
244
244
4735
4735
4870
250
250

250
250

15098
15098
11423
14569
14569
14569
14569
15112
3739

5353

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,

MOORE INDUSTRIAL

043439
010925

010924

MUNICIPAL SERVICES ASSOC 011028
MUNICIPAL SERVICES ASSOC 011028

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 053443
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

400 010925
400 010924

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063447

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

400 053443

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 083453
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063448
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063448

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NEENAH FOUNDRY
NORTHERN ILLINOIS.GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS

NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS,
NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS,
OLIN CORPORATION
ORKIN

ORKIN

ORKIN

ORKIN

PACE SUBURBAN BUS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

PATRICK ENGINEERING,

400 433476

010925
010925
083453
053443
063447

010921
063448

IN 083453
IN 083453
0634438
063448
010921
010921
010921
010207
011028

INC 010207

DEPT-DIV

MONROE 10’ 4500 SERIES
INVOICE #R76908 DATED

RUBBER CLAMP

MODIFICATIONS TO CITY
MEETING AND CODE & AGR

JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES
JULY CHARGES

JULY CHARGES

JULY CHARGES

INVOICE #329668 DATED
svc 7/7/-8/4/19

svc 7/7/-8/4/19

svec 7/7/-8/4/19
svc 7/7/-8/4/19

ROUNDUP PRO CONCENTRAT
FREIGHT

RESOLUTION NO. 18-R-00
PEST CONTROL INSPECTIO
PEST CONTROL INSPECTIO
PEST CONTROL INSPECTIO
PEST CONTROL INSPECTIO
MAY 2019 LOCAL SHARE;
PUBLIC NOTICES FOR PC

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

o

ooooo

o ooo

ooocoo

o oo

[=NeRolloloNolleloloNole] ooo

o oo

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

50

.00

.39
.07
.18
.08
.86
«39

.16
.99
.22

451.
.85
.63

552

368.

372.
18%1.
162.
118.

835

410.

509.

62.

213.

78, 525.

78

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

08/15/19
15:08:

32

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372’ and transact.ck_date='20190819 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

85665

85666

85667

85668

85669
85669
85669

85670
85670
85670
85670
85670
85670
85670
85670

85671
85671

85672
85672
85672

85673
85673
85673
85673

85674
85675
85675
85675
85675
85676
85677

85678

ISSUE DT

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19

15104

3714

15019

13497

1053
1053
1053

492
492
492
492
492
492
492
492

11970
11970

12384
12384
12384

14320
14320
14320
14320

11653
13908
13908
13908
13908
4774

13193

15110

PERFECTION SERVO
POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE, INC
PRECISION AUTOMOTIVE DIE
PRIME, TACK, SEAL CO
RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS

RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS
RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS

RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT
REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT

ROADSAFE TRAFFIC
ROADSAFE TRAFFIC
ROADSAFE TRAFFIC

SYSTEMS
SYSTEMS
SYSTEMS

ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO

ROSEMARY MACKEY

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SALINA VORTEX CORPORATIO

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SO

DEPT-DIV

063448

010925

063447

083453

010925
010925
010925

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

010925
063447

083453
083453
083453

010925
010925
010925
010925

010208
010925
053443
010925
063447
053443
063448

010613

INVOICE
INVOICE

INVOICE

#745328-00 DAT
#280099992 DAT

#W 32698 DATED

SPRAY VARIOUS STREETS

PARTS #775
QUICK COUPLING /STOCK
PARTS #775\

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE

INVOICE
INVOICE

#1942384-IN
#1942383-IN
#1942382-IN
#1942813-IN
#1942812-IN
#1942811-IN
#1942810-IN
#1944357-IN

#217264 DATED
#217264 DATED

EMPCO BARRICADE D-CELL
EMPCO BARRICADE D-CELL

FREIGHT

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE

#32135166
#38049566
#32134717
#32134580

DATE
DATE
DATE
DATE

REIMBURSEMENT FOR HOTE

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE

INVOICE

#3015890025 DA
#3015911464 DA
#3015911726 DA
#3015931102 DA
#18773 DATED 0
#INV000128823

#19-008-381

SALES TAX

0.«

00

0.00

0.

o

ooooo o

o

OO0 O0OO0OOoOO0ODO0OO0OO oooo

[eNeNe)

oooo

ooooo

00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

365

318

3,045.

810

202.
249.
61.

514

219.

76

99..

144

30.
30.
30.
40.

670

139
278
417

205.
205.

45
455

31
40
35
95

202.

834.

391
2,585

1,403.

1,384
5,715

55

141.

4,050.

.41
.00
97
.25

75
48

-19

99
.50
99
.00
00
00
00
00
.48

.16
.33
.49

00
00
.00
.00
.97
.47
.43
.07
94

16

481
~82

<11
.25

.00
30

00

8



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19

TIME: 15:08:

32

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372' and transact.ck_date=’'20190819 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

85679
85680
85681
85682
85683
85684
85685
85686
85687
85688
85688
85688
85688
85688
85688
85688
85688
85689
85690
85691
85691

85692
85692
85693
85694
85695
85696
85696

85697

ISSUE DT

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19
08/19/19

08/19/19

14838
6049
14733
1762
15130
11730
14773
12102
15072
3349
3349
3349
3349
3349
3349
3349
3349
2027
5254
4089
4089

13310
13310
14383
4985
4322
4406
4406

9018

SJK OF WEST CHICAGO, INC
STANARD & ASSOCIATES
STERICYCLE ENVIRONMENTAL
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I
SUTHERLAND, LORI
TECHNIVISTA, INC.

THE RESPONSIVE MAILROOM,
THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP
TOSCAS LAW GROUP

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRANS UNION CORPORATION
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICES

ULINE

ULINE

ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI
THE UPS STORE

US POSTMASTER

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

VERMEER MIDWEST, INC.

DEPT-DIV

010613
010501
010613
063447
05

010208
011029
083453
010613
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
010613
010925
010501
010501

093454
093454
010613
010613
010208
063447
063447

043439

17- PD CAR WASH
INVOICE SA000041654
INVOICE #511894
INVOICE #167751 DATED
REFUND OF CREDIT BALAN
2019 ANNUAL WEBSITE MA
PRINTING OF INSPECTION
RESOLUTION NO. 17-R-00

CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS

MIS SIGN

MISC SIGN

ITEM #130R1-1 - 30" DG
ITEM #11206080C... - 1

ITEM #22430R2-1 - 24 X
ITEM #22430R5-I1... -
INVOICE #101547 DATED
MISC SIGN

INVOICE #07900370
INVOICE #7420031167 DA
INVOICE 409262 - RETUR
INVOICE 409440

5 PLASTIC AFRAME SIGNS
1 IGLOO COOLER ICE CHE
INVOICE #076093
DELIVERY FEES

2019 POSTAGE FOR QUART
INVOICE #949411 DATED
INVOICE #964527 DATED

VERMEER SC362

(=]

o

o

oo

[eNeolololololeNoNe)

000

SALES TAX

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

102.

395.

597.

459.

138

1,146

400.
79,981.
300.

276.
298.
1,870.
157.
279
305,
300.
107.
3595%

95.

59,

150

451.
601.

‘457,

555

736

14

2,000.

303

743

19,799.

00

00

60

25

.64

.00

85

07

.00

.31

00

.74
440.
.74

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 10

DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:08:32 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G372‘ and transact.ck_date=‘'20190819 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————————eee VENDOR—-=== ——————eee DEPT-DIV = ————- DESCRIPTION--—-——-— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 85697 08/19/19 9018 VERMEER MIDWEST, INC. 043439 CONFIDENCE PLUS 2 YRS 0.00 1,250.00
105100 85697 08/19/19 9018 VERMEER MIDWEST, INC. 043439 FREIGHT AND PREP 0.00 650.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 21,699.00
105100 85698 08/19/19 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING AT 126 WOO 0.00 144.00
105100° 85699 08/19/19 15127 WAGONER, CHRIS 28 LETTER OF INTENT BOND 0.00 1,500.00
105100 85700 08/19/19 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 063447 INVOICE #0289792 DATED 0.00 616.27
105100 85701 08/19/19 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #33358 DATED 0O 0.00 2,335.00
105100 85701 08/19/19 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #33357 DATED 0 0.00 895.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,230.00
105100 85702 08/19/19 13002 WATERLOGIC LLC 010613 INVOICE #CNIN232734E 0.00 142.09
105100 V85703 08/19/19 15061 WCWWA 053443 INVOICE # 02-082019 WC 0.00 336,736.72
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 811,130.79
TOTAL FUND 0.00 811,130.79

TOTAL REPORT 0.00 811, 130.79



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 08/15/19
TIME: 14:38:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

01 226900

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110 4012
010110 4100
010110 4600
010110 4600

ACCOUNT

SUSPENSE

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010207 4225
010207 4234

OTHER CONTRACTUA
PARATRANSIT SERV

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208 4100
010208 4107
010208 4212
010208 4212
010208 4225

LEGAL FEES
NEWSLETTER PREPA
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4202
010210 4600

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4053
010501 4100
010501 4100
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4108
010501 4108

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503 4105
010503 4105
010503 4109
010503 4202
010503 4225
010503 4225
010503 4225
010503 4225
010503 4225
010503 4225

TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS
EMPLOYMENT EXAMS

CONSULTANTS
CONSULTANTS
NETWORK CHARGES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:26

7994
7994
12617
164

5353
15112

7994
4322
11653
15125
11730

13107
12617

11307
12853
12853
13783
4089
4089
6049

14400
14400
13257
13107
12060
14400
3344
3344
3344
3344

CALL ONE

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
DUPAGE MAYORS & MANAG

PATRICK ENGINEERING,
PACE SUBURBAN BUS

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
US POSTMASTER
ROSEMARY MACKEY
BLACK, ASHLEY
TECHNIVISTA, INC.

AT & T MOBILITY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

HEALTH SMART
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
TYLER MEDICAL SERVICE
STANARD & ASSOCIATES

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
COMCAST CABLE

AT & T MOBILITY
CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
MIDCO, INC.

MIDCO, INC.
MIDCO, INC.
MIDCO, INC.

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00092117-01
00092117-01

00092100-01

00092115-01
00092114-01

00092117-01
00091043-01
00052030-01
00092031-01
00090869-01

00092141-01
00092048-01
00092049-01
00092053-01
00092051-01
00092052-01
00092050-01

00092138-01
00092140-01

00092142-01
00092139-01
00092135-01
00092136-01
000592136-02
00092136-03

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

1210244-1125G372

JULY-19 G372
JULY-19 G372
JULY-19 G372
10807A G372

21653.008-32G372
57949 G372

JULY-19 G372
3RD QTR MAILG372
REIMBURSE G372
INVO0O0O01 G372
WC190805 G372

28728373696 G372

JULY-19 G372
F0719032 G372
147239 G372
147240 G372
3518 G372
409262 G372
409440 G372

SA000041654 G372

3903 G372
3923 G372
877120038038G372
28728373696 G372
722714 G372
3921 G372
336495 G372
337376 G372
337378 G372
337379 G372

BATCH

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00

o

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

oooo

o

.00

.00
.00

oo

o

.00

[oNoNeNo N}
o
o

oOoo0oo0oooo o o
o o o
o o o

o
o
o

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0O

.00

1

8/19

AMOUNT

54240.

54240.

250.
2861.
.13
.00

3
60

3174

78525.

62

78588.
520.
2000.
834.
250.
1146.
4750.

10.
10.

21

126.

2809

144 .

160

150.
451.
395.

4237.

8797.
.50
+B5
-85
546.
1110.
280.
760.
160.
240.

9562
126

00

00

00
60

.73

50

«T1

21

01

50

00
00
00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

08/15/19
TIME: 14:

38225

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20190819 00:00:00.000°’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010503
010503
010503

ACCOUNT

4225
4225
4806

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504
010504
010504
010504

4600
4600
4600
4600

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

010510

4600

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CAPITAL OU

COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE

COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4110
4110
4112
4112
4202
4225
4225
4225
4423
4423
4502
4502
4600
4600
4601
4601
4613
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING &. TUITI
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
FIELD EQUIPMENT
FIELD EQUIPMENT
POSTAGE
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY

—————— TITLE-——=-~ ———————————_VENDOR-———————— e —
3344 MIDCO, INC.
3344 MIDCO, INC.
14377 LOGICALIS
11643 CLIFFORD-WALD
11643 CLIFFORD-WALD
11643 CLIFFORD-WALD
12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
15060 CLARK BAIRD SMITH, LL
15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP
7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
11973 ILLINOIS TACTICAL OFF
12920 FULLER, JACOB
11330 ILEAS
5424 APSW
2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
14733 STERICYCLE ENVIRONMEN
2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI
12368 CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGI
14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING
14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE
12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
14363 CARD IMAGING
15110 SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC
4985 THE UPS STORE
12639 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPP
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
6601 MENARDS

UNIFORMS/SAFETY

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:26

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00092136-04
00092137-01
00090939-01

00092019-01
00092015-02
00092019-03

00092116-01
00092034-01
00092117-01
00092134-01
00092134-02
00092132-01
00092125-01
00092045-01
00092131-01

00092044-01
00092033-01
00092039-01
00092028-01
00092040-01
00092043-01
00092035-01
00092124-01
00092124-02
00092037-01
00092047-01

00092036-02
00092032-01
00092032-02
00092032-03
00092041-01
00092041-02
00092041-03
00092041-04
00092133-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
337380 G372
337353 G372
S905006 G372
IN00116398 G372
IN00116398 G372
IN00116398 G372
JULY-19 G372
JULY-19 G372
11589 G372
RED LT HEAR G372
JULY-19 G372
9973 G372
9971 G372
7335 G372
REIB G372
DUES8862 G372
CHIEF APPRECG372
9020106015 G372
0188361-2019G372
511894 G372
07900370 G372
INV1247901 G372
076093 G372
25262785 G372
579601 G372
485900 G372
485900 G372
116920 G372
15-008-381 G372
3540 G372
INV114672 G372
1919841 G372
1521080 G372
1942382-IN G372
1942813-IN G372
1942812-IN G372
1942811-IN G372
1942810-IN G372
1944357-IN G372
JULY G372

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00

o oo

o

.00

o ocooo
o o
o o

o
o
o

o
o
o

[oNeNelNelloleoNoNeeoloNoNeNooNololeNoloNoNoloNoNoNeNeoNoNol
o
o

0.00

2

8/19

AMOUNT

280.
440.
168.
22484.

124.

217

15.
15,

372

142,

142.

425.
300.
60.
3706.
3766.
910.
48.

240

40
818
126
597

759
736
219

41

308.

37

270.
4050.

107.
219.
76.
99.

144
30
30

30.

40
55

00
00
75

05

96
.02
00
28

.26

71

.00
.00
. 22
.50
.60
.00
.00
.00
.20
.00
06
.24
00
00
- 31
00
99
50
99
.00
.00
.00
00
.00
.80



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19
TIME: 14:38:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20190819 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

010613 4617 FIRST AID SUPPLI 11134
010613 4618 AMMUNITION/FIREA 12639
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13002
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14838
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 15124
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601
010613 4804 VEHICLES 13342
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12902
010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5504
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 231
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 5749
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010922 4214 BRUSH PICKUP 665
010922 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 665
010922 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 665
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:26

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
KIESLER'S POLICE SUPP
WATERLOGIC LLC

SJK OF WEST CHICAGO,
ALLIANT CREDIT UNION
MENARDS

FULLERS

MENARDS

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTIO
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ORKIN

ORKIN

ORKIN

COOLING EQUIPMENT SER
CASE LOTS, INC

CASE LOTS, INC

CASE LOTS, INC

CASE LOTS, INC
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT
MENARDS

KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS
KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS
KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00092036-01
00052038-01

00092029-01

00092042-01

00092117-01

00091947-01

00092057-01

00090949-01
00090949-01
00090949-01
00092060-01
00092081-01
00092081-02
00092081-03
00092111-01

00092098-01

00091384-01
00091018-01
00091018-01

00090623-01
00090623-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
33145 G372
IN114671 G372
CNIN232734E G372
19 G372
CASE# 19MR 1G372
JULY G372
5095819301 G372
JULY G372
JULY-19 G372
JULY-19 G372
484622 G372
OF94038597 G372
VARIOUS G372
182711697 G372
182711698 G372
182711896 G372
71074 G372
10510 G372
10654 G372
10655 G372
10993 G372
9248010093 G372
9245565560 G372
11630995 G372
VARIOUS G372
IN153382 G372
JULY G372
86488 G372
85819 G372
86182 G372
00-17883 G372
00-17898 G372

coocoooo

o

OO0 0000000000000 O

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

00

.00
.00

.00

3

8/19

AMOUNT

69.35
562.00
142.09
102.00

23.75
257.09

57 .95

19615.60
11.70
11.70

460.00
18.22
484 .62

165.00
162.21
52.00
68.00
55.00
817.55
286.45
297.60
297.60
292.50
-160.00
257.20

47.07
196.78
1157.14
4253.57
12550.00
25.00
25.00
12600.00

400.00
2450.00

2850.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

08/15/19
TIME: 14:

38 :25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20190819 00:00:00.000°’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

ACCOUNT

4604
4604
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

VEHICLE
VEHICLE
VEHICLE
VEHICLE
VEHICLE

PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS

FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR
FOR

FOR
FOR
FOR

REPAIR
REPAIR
REPAIR
REPAIR
REPAIR

VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL
VEHICL

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:26

10747
5749

13902
14583
14583
14583

6441
6601

3173
3173
3714
5254
5366
1053
1053
1053
11127
11970
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
13555
13555
13555
13555
13555
13555
13555
13555
13908
13908
14320
14320
14320
14320
14771
14818
244
294
4554
4735
561

FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT
MOORE INDUSTRIAL
GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL
GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL
GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
MENARDS

DELUXE AUTO WERKS
DELUXE AUTO WERKS
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE,
TREDROC TIRE SERVICES
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEA
REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPM
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC
JX ENTERPRISES, INC

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
ROLAND MACHINERY CO
AHW, LLC

HAWK FORD

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY
NAPA AUTO PARTS
HAGGERTY FORD

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00092098-01

00092078-01
00092078-02
00092090-01

00092089-01

00092093-01
00092126-02
00092061-01
00092095-01
00092063-01

00092107-01
00092062-01
00092079-01
00092082-01
00092082-02
00092082-03
00092082-04
00092080-01
00092080-03
00092080-04
00052080-05
00092080-06
00092080-07
00092080-08
00092099-01
00092076-01
00092076-03
00092075-01
00092075-02
00092091-01
00092091-02
00092056-01
00092094-01

00092096-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
ILWET60965 G372 0.00
IN153382 G372 0.00
502204 G372 0.00
114653483 G372 0.00
114653539 G372 0.00
114657682 G372 0.00
VARIOUS G372 0.00
4029989583 G372 0.00
JULY G372 0.00

0.00
7181A G372 0.00
7198A G372 0.00
280099992 G372 0.00
7420031167 G372 0.00
R76908 G372 0.00
I-27952 G372 0.00
I-27953-0 G372 0.00
I-28156-0 G372 0.00
15819857 G372 0.00
217264 G372 0.00
7142232 G372 0.00
7272068 G372 0.00
7272262 G372 0.00
7293668 G372 0.00
7293716 G372 0.00
2580175P G372 0.00
2580316P G372 0.00
258037P G372 0.00
2580443P G372 0.00
2581918P G372 0.00
2566866P G372 0.00
256686P G372 0.00
2583412P G372 0.00
3015890025 G372 0.00
3015911726 G372 0.00
32134580 G372 0.00
32134717 G372 0.00
32135166 G372 0.00
38049566 G372 0.00
1957608 G372 0.00
17996 G372 0.00
VARIOUS G372 0.00
JULY MOTSPORG372 0.00
73039 G372 0.00
JULY-19 G372 0.00
164693 G372 0.00

8/19

AMOUNT

114.93
196.78

61.27
275,85

202.65
289.08

15.99
632.25

1849.51

290.11
1357.00
318.00
59.90
358.20
202.75
249.48
61.96
75.00
139.16
268.26



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

08/15/19
14:38:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
010925 4603
010925 4604
010925 4604

PARTS FOR VEHICL
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4100
011028 4200
011028 4225
011028 4225
011028 4225
011028 4600

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029 4100
011029 4100
011029 4113
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4120
011029 4205
011029 4211

ELECTRIC

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL NOTICES
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
COMPUTER/OFFICE

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
ENFORCEMENT & IN
PLAN REVIEW
PLAN REVIEW
PLAN REVIEW
PLAN REVIEW
PLAN REVIEW

PLAN REVIEW

PLAN REVIEW

PLAN REVIEW
WEED CUTTING
PRINTING & BINDI

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:26

561
4735
6601

151

7994
3739
12391
15128
15128
12617

7994
8248
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
6793
14773

HAGGERTY FORD
NAPA AUTO PARTS
MENARDS

COMED

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

KANE, MCKENNA & ASSOC
MUNICIPAL SERVICES AS
MUNICIPAL SERVICES AS
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
CONSTRUCTION CO
MANAGEMENT, INC.
RESPONSIVE MAILRO

HIwowwwwwww
foo e B e M B s B B |

o .
HPRRRperr R R

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

P.0.’'S

00092117-01
00092119-01
00092106-01
00092113-01
00092113-02

00092117-01
00092110-01
00092102-01
00092103-01
00092103-02
00092103-03
00092103-04
00092103-05
00092103-06
00092103-07
00092103-08
00092127-01
00092120-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

164722
JULY-19
JULY

0187077032

JULY-19
23116
16497
20-1902-19
24-1906-19
JULY-19

JuLY-19
9972
51840
51785
51814
51822
51829
51835
51846
51874
51879
19917
526958

BATCH

G372
G372
G372

G372

G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372

G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[eN=Ne)

oooooo o

o

o

o

[=NollolelofooleolloNeleNo]

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

5

8/19

AMOUNT

93.30
100.85
16.45

7717.76
892.29
892.29

3880.00
213..190
2150.00
1487.50
1742.50
232.57

9706.47

2160.00
2020.50
14375.00
200.00
2958.19
550.00
2673.42
150.00
856.00
2589.00
425.00
144.00
400.85

29501.96

257493.67



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -—=-==== TITLE-—==== ——————— e VENDOR~-=————c—m———— P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
043439 4804 VEHICLES 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C ILWET60923 G372 0.00 21.73
043439 4804 VEHICLES 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C ILWET60902 G372 0.00 8.10
043439 4804 VEHICLES 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C ILWET60902 G372 0.00 -8.10
043439 4804 VEHICLES 3173 DELUXE AUTO WERKS 00092027-01 7192A G372 0.00 130.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 3173 DELUXE AUTO WERKS 00092126-01 7196A G372 0.00 1500.85
043439 4804 VEHICLES 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN 00090536-01 76349 G372 0.00 13221.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 9018 VERMEER MIDWEST, INC. 00091773-01 E07232 G372 0.00 19799.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 9018 VERMEER MIDWEST, INC. 00091773-02 E07232 G372 0.00 1250.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 9018 VERMEER MIDWEST, INC. 00091773-03 E07232 G372 0.00 650.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00 36572.58
TOTAL FUND 0.00 36572.58

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL
FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ———=——- TITLE-—==== —————mmm— VENDOR=————————e e P.OQ."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
05 224601 UNADJUSTED CREDI 15130 SUTHERLAND, LORI 00092130-01 REFUND CREDIG372 0.00 138.64
TOTAL SEWER FUND 0.00 138.64
053443 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00092049-01 147240 G372 0.00 144 .92
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00092138-01 3903 G372 0.00 2932.50
053443 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00092140-01 3923 G372 0.00 3187.50
053443 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS VARIOUS G372 0.00 372.74
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00092139-01 3921 G372 0.00 370.00
053443 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 6307 CATHY BLOZIS 00092128-01 REIMP SEPTICG372 0.00 230.00
053443 4235 WASTEWATER TREAT 15061 WCWWA 00092118-01 02-082019 WCG372 0.00 336736.72
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 00092084-01 699393 G372 0.00 383.58
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 00092084-01 BR8240 G372 0.00 ~383.58
053443 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO 00092058-01 18773 G372 0.00 55.00
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL JULY-19 G372 0.00 168.73
053443 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL 00091947-01 484622 G372 0.00 390.90
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00092076-02 3015911464 G372 0.00 2595.82
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 VARIOUS G372 0.00 14 .39
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 00092084-02 BR8294 G372 0.00 535.18
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC. 00092084-03 BRB295 G372 0.00 256.95
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 164709 G372 0.00 28.48
053443 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 6601 MENARDS JULY G372 0.00 59.76
053443 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS JULY G372 0.00 96.91
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2013 GRAINGER 9248233992 G372 0.00 135.48
053443 4630 PARTS~-LIFT STATI 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COM 00091597-01 INV007901 G372 0.00 620.00
053443 4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COM 00091597-02 INV007901 G372 0.00 15.42
053443 4638 TRENCH BACKFILL 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, 00090798-01 18440 G372 0.00 151.56
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 15052 LOU’S GLOVES 00092105-01 02*827 G372 0.00 450.00
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 VARIOUS G372 0.00 5.39
053443 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JULY G372 0.00 38.20
TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION 0.00 349592.55
TOTAL FUND 0.00 349731.19

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

08/15/19
14:38: 25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

ACCOUNT

DEPT-DIV

063447 4100
063447 4100
063447 4105
063447 4105
063447 4112
063447 4112
063447 4203
063447 4207
063447 4225
063447 4400
063447 4420
063447 4420
063447 4600
063447 4600
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4603
063447 4620
063447 4621
063447 4621
063447 4621
063447 4621
063447 4641
063447 4641
063447 4650
063447 4650
063447 4650
063447 4650
063447 4806

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
0634438
0634438
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448

4203
4225
4430
4502
4600
4600
4604
4604
4626
4626
4626
4626

—————— TITLE-=—=—== —————=——————VENDOR-—————— e
LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 12008 ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 12008 ILLINOIS SECTION AWWA
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
LAB SERVICES 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
VEHICLE REPAIR 14818 HAWK FORD

PUMP STATION REP 15129 CATHODIC PROTECTION M
PUMP STATION REP 34091 FLOLO CORPORATION
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11970 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPM
PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
PARTS FOR VEHICL 15019 PRECISION AUTOMOTIVE
PARTS FOR VEHICL 3173 DELUXE AUTO WERKS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 3829 ATLAS BOBCAT, INC.
PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD

PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD

PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD

PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

PARTS & EQUIPMEN 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,
PARTS & EQUIPMEN 2810 CORE & MAIN, LP

PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS

OTHER CAPITAL OU 2805 CRAWFORD, MURPHY & TI
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

WTP OPERATIONS R 15104 PERFECTION SERVO
COPIER FEES 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS

CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
CHEMICALS 11423 OLIN CORPORATION

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00092049-01
00092117-01
00092138-01
00092140-01
00092074-01
00092074-02

00092067-01
00092139-01
00092065-01
00092112-01
00092069-01

00091947-01
00092062-01
00092076-04
00092064-01
00092097-01
00092092-01

00092071-02
00090798-01

00092071-01
00092104-01
00092083-01
00092083-02
00092073-01
00092088-01

00090290-01

00090949-01
00092068-01
00092072-01

00091947-01

00090631-01
00090631-01
00090631-01
00090622-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

147240
JULY-19
3903

3923
2000045141
2000045141
VARIOUS
167751
3921
123565
8627
098916
JULY-19
484622
217264
3015911726
W32698
7197A
BR7927
164652
164688
164705
964527
18440
K970761
949411
0289792
33357
33358
9241056051
9252154183
VARIOUS
JULY
0204839

VARIOUS
182711695
745328-00
4029989097
JULY-19
484622
VARIOUS
JULY
1445139
1444247
1446157
2713405

BATCH

G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372

G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

[=NeNeoNeoNeNleoReloNelololNelloleolelelololelleloleloelo}jleollelojloole oo
o
o

o
o
o

[eNeloNoNeloleloleNe]
o
o

8

8/19

AMOUNT

144.
9760.
2932.
3187 .

T2«
60.

181

459.
370.
494 .
1200.
6488.
168.
226.

1384.
3045.
245,
97.
73,
30.
108.
440.

303

285.
303.
616.
895.
2335.
436.
647.
-2.
83.
4993.

42345.

99

.00
.41

.49
.59
.99
.72
-32
.22
.70
.48



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——===—- TITLE-—==== —————— VENDOR——=—=— e —— P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 1685 HACH COMPANY 00091767-01 11550085 G372
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 1685 HACH COMPANY 00091767-02 11550085 G372
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 13193 SALINA VORTEX CORPORA 00092059-01 INV000128823G372
0634438 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 VARIOUS G372
0634438 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS JULY G372

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

oOoooo

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

9

8/19

AMOUNT

345.

141.

18682.

61027.

90

30

5.16
192

77

06

60



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 08/15/19
TIME: 14:38:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000°’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453

ACCOUNT

4100
4225
4226
4226
4226
4226
4226
4226
4226
4226
4226
4412
4412
4412
4412
4643
4643
4643
4672
4672
4672
4807
4871
4871
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872
4872

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00092117-01
THOMAS ENGINEERING GR 00090627-01

MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,

ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
PRIME, TACK, SEAL CO

SOLUTIONS,
SOLUTIONS,
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA
DIV OF TRA

ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYST
ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYST
ROADSAFE TRAFFIC SYST

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND

HARDWARE

————— TITLE-===== ————mm VENDCR--
LEGAL FEES 7994

OTHER CONTRACTUA 12102

TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 2184 STATE TREASURER
MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER
MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER
MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER
MATERIALS 6601 MENARDS

STORM SEWER REPA 11215

STORM SEWER REPA 4870 NEENAH FOUNDRY
STORM SEWER REPA 6601 MENARDS

BIT PATCH-HOT 12722

BIT PATCH-HOT 12722

BIT PATCH-HOT 12722

STREET IMPROVEME 13497

ROW MAINTENANCE 15098 NUTRIEN AG

ROW MAINTENANCE 15098 NUTRIEN AG

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 10714 DUPAGE CTY

ROW MATERIALS 12384

ROW MATERIALS 12384

ROW MATERIALS 12384

ROW MATERIALS 244 MURPHY ACE

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

ROW MATERIALS 3349

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND

LeloBuo Bl o B B ol v BV BN

00092085-02
00092085-03
00092085-04
00092085-05
00092085-06
00092085-07
00092085-08
00092085-09
00092085-10

00092073-02
00092073-03

00090798-01
00092066-01

00091645-01
00091645-01
00091645-01
00091360-01
00091590-01
00091590-02
00091804-01
00091804-02
00091804-03
00091805-01
00091805-02
00091805-03
00092077-01
00091566-01
00091566-02
00091566-03

00091681-01
00091681-02
00091681-03
00091681-04
00092070-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

JULY-19
19-181
55947
55947
55947
55947
55947
55947
55947
55947
55947
9250507879
9249547259
9249946956
JULY
18440
329668
JULY
223904
224218
224064
60761
39882464
39882464
4299
4299
4299
4301
4301
4301
4300
99772
99772
99772
VARIOUS
101614
101469
101525
101479
101479
101479
101479
101547

BATCH

G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372
G372

o

[eNoNeNollcNoNollcNoloNoNoleNolleleNoleNelleNeleNeoNoNe oo NeleloNeloeNelleNelleloloNole]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00

10

8/19

AMOUNT

580.
79981.
292.
1170.
585.
585:
292.
585.
585.
585.

146

298.

300.

101698.

101698.



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 14
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -—==——- TITLE-===== ——————m— VENDOR———— = ———— P.0.’'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 13310 ULINE 00092121-01 110753177 G372 0.00 457.62
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 13310 ULINE 00092121-02 110980954 G372 0.00 98.00
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14709 BAYCI, BETHANY 00092101-01 REIMB G372 0.00 119.79
093454 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 6601 MENARDS JULY G372 0.00 262.86
TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF 0.00 938.27
TOTAL FUND 0.00 938.27

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 12
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/19

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20190819 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——-=—- TITLE-—=—=== ————————— e VENDOR——=—————ee—— P.0."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15126 HARRIS, JASON 00092122-01 464 COLFORD G372 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15127 WAGONER, CHRIS 00092123-01 407 POST OAKG372 0.00 1500.00
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN 0.00 3000.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00 3000.00

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27 ’ PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 08/15/19 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:38:25 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=‘20190819 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE - —=VENDOR--===————— e P.0.’S INVOICE
433476 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES 00092142-01 722714
433476 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 VARIOUS

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 08/15/2019 TIME 14:38:27

BATCH

G372
G372

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

13

8/19

AMOUNT

654
15

669.
669.
474394 .
336736.

811130.

.15
22

37

37

07

72

79



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: &.A<«+ 6.

Amendment to the existing Special Use Permit and Lot
Consolidation at 951 West Washington Street to allow | FILE NUMBER:
expansion of DuPage Cremations, Ltd. and Memorial
Chapel

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Aug. 12, 2019

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: August 19, 2019

Ordinance #: 19-O-0027 and Resolution #19-R-0034

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE’/Z%\

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

DuPage Cremations, Ltd. And Memorial Chapel is a 3,893 square foot facility and wishes to construct
a 9,146 square foot addition to the east. The facility is located on a 1.84 acre property. They received
their original Special Use Permit in 2005 which was amended in 2011 for a parking lot expansion. The
building addition requires an amendment to that Permit.

In addition to the building addition, the expansion would also include the construction of another 71
parking stalls, for a total of 142 stalls, which would be made part of the Special Use Permit amend-
ment. The required parking is far less than this number so requirements are more than satisfied. Fur-
thermore, landscaping, lighting, stormwater and architectural requirements such as rooftop screening
will all meet code. The petitioner is also requesting a lot consolidation to consolidate the property with
the existing crematorium facility with the vacant adjacent parcel to the east.

The Plan Commission/ZBA reviewed the proposed amendment and lot consolidation at its meeting
held August 6, 2019 and members recommended unanimously in favor by a vote of 4-0.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Recommendation to approve Ordinance #19-0-0027 and Resolution #19-R-0034.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
At its meetings on December 12, 2019, Committee members voted unanimously in favor of the rec-

ommendation by a 6-0 vote.

Pc: Ordinance #19-0-0027
Resolution #19-R-0034




